



Chapter 58 Feedback Group Meeting Summary

Monday, February 14, 2022

9:00AM – 10:00AM

Facilitators review the work that has been done already for the Chapter 58 recommendations and the work that went into the content presented to the Feedback Group (FBG) during today's meeting.

FBG asks questions and discusses recommended changes including questions around the recommendation of a student portfolio in Ch57, the timeline and process going forward, how content area experts were identified, English Language Learner endorsements (10.58.511), Students with Disabilities P-12 (10.58.510), and past discussion of NELP changes to 10.58.705 and 10.58.706.

Facilitators thank the FBG for their participation in the revision process of Chapter 58 and adjourn the meeting.